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May 31, 1977
S
MEMORANDUM FOR: T. Sherr, NMSS (=)
R. Jones, SD (1)
S. Yaniv, RES )
FROM: Frank J. Arsenault, Acting Director

Oivision of Safequards, Fuel Cycle
and Environmental Research

SUBJECT: MEETING ON CONSEQUENCE ESTIMATION, PHASE III

On Thursday, June 2, at 2:0C pm in room 1027, there will be a meeting
with Dean Kaul of SAI to discuss the initiation of Phase III of the
Consequence Estimation study. By providing him at this early stage
with information relating to the potential uses to which the results
of Phase III might pertain, we hope to maximize the short term aopif-
cabilfty of these results. For example, we understand that the
drafting of environmental impact statements requires treatment of

the conseaquences of potentfal malevolent acts. Please notify cognizant
and interested individuals from your office that we would anpreciate
their attendance at this meeting fpr the purpose of providing this
‘mput. Please direct any auestions to 83111 Immerman, Ext. 743%3.

ORIGINAL SIGNED 8Y:
FRANK J, ARSENAULT

Frank J. Arsenault, Acting Director
Ofvision of Safequards, Fuel Cycle
and Environmental Research

Enclosure: Phase III
oroposed work scope
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